OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS DISTRICT

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION DATE, July 20, 1376

BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO RE: Proposed MC
Proposed DHC -
Proposed NSL
Proposed SWD __
Proposed WFX __
Proposed PMX

Gentlemen:

I have examined the application dated July 6, 1976
for the  Sun 0il Company Shearn Federal Com #1-L 15-18-32
Operator Lease and Well No. Unit, S-T-R

and my recommendations are as follows:

The pressure differential is nhigh, but since both zones are marginal and

the zone with the highest pressure produces only 5 BOPD the crossflow could

not be a large amount.

Yours very truly,




